



Dr.Laith Alaryan







PROFILE

Well organized and creative in accounting, I have published extensively on topics related to accounting, including the impact of social performance disclosure on loan granting decisions and the effectiveness of accounting information systems in Jordanian private higher education institutions. My research has been featured in a variety of prestigious including publications, the International Journal of Accounting and Financial Reporting, the Australian Journal of Basic and Applied Sciences. and the Global Advanced Research Journal of Management and Business Studies.

It is crucial for me to meet where students they are, understand their unique learning needs, and adjust my instructional approach accordingly. I strive to create a classroom culture that values diversity, inclusion, and equity, where every student feels safe and affirmed.

Personal Data

Date of birth: November 18, 1978.

Marital status: Married. Nationality: Jordanian.

EDUCATION

- ◆ PH.D -Accounting -Arab Academy for Banking and Financial Sciences/ Jordan (2009).
- ◆ Master Accounting, Al al-Bayt University(2004)
- ◆ Bachelor Accounting Irbid National University Jordan (2000).

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Duration of workAcademic rank University.
- Faculty of business\department country 2009-2010Assistant Professor.
- Irbid National University Faculty of business Jordan 2010-2017.
- Assistant Professor Ailoun National University
- Faculty of business. Jordan 2017-2024
- Associate Professor Ajloun National University Faculty of business Jordan.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Members, Committee for the Scientific research and library,2011. Members, Preparation Committee for the annual book of the University,2011. Member, Courses Equivalence Committee,2012. Member, business school Council,2014. Chairperson, Courses Equivalence Committee,2015.
- Chairperson, Purchases Committee,2017-2020. Member, financial issues -university of Ajloun,2017. Member, College representative in the University Council,2018. Member, business school board,2018. Member, auditing committee of the Solar system tender,2019. Member, promotion committee-business school-Ajloun University 2023.
- Conference Development of higher education in cooperation with the European Union Erasmus +.
- 16th International Conference on Accounting, 2018.
 Greece.





Dr.Laith Alaryan







SKILLS

- Critical thinking: I have analyzed information, evaluate arguments, and make informed decisions. encourage students to think critically and develop their analytical skills.
- Research skills: I have expected to conduct research in their field, so they need to have strong research skills, including studies, collecting and analyzing data
- Collaboration: work with colleagues, students, and external partners on research projects, teaching initiatives, and other activities. For more information the on distinctive skills of university faculty members.
- Expertise in my field: I have a deep understanding and knowledge of the subject matter
- Effective communication: I have effectively communicated complex ideas and concepts to students, both verbally and in writing.

Languages

Arabic English.

CONTINUED PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- I committed to the activities through the following three key pillars.
- Professional Standards .
- Code of Ethics and Conduct.
- Continuing Professional Development .

REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

- 1. Reviewer for Indersience Publishers IJBPM 85177.
- 2. External examiner for several master's dissertations at different universities in Jordan.





Dr.Laith Alaryan







TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Taught Course
- Principles of Accounting 2
- Intermediate Financial Accounting (1)
- Intermediate Financial Accounting (2)
- Accounting for Companies
- Financial Accounting in English
- Principles of Accounting \
- International Accounting Standards
- Financial Statement Analysis Using Computer
- Auditing
- Cost Accounting (1)
- Advanced and International Accounting
- Income and Sales Tax Accounting
- Accounting Computer Applications
- Governmental Accounting
- Accounting Theory
- Cost Accounting (2)
- Managerial Accounting
- Accounting for Financial Institutions
- Accounting Information Systems
- Islamic Banking